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Amoco Production Co.
P.0. Drawer A
Levelland, Texas 79336
Attn.: Mr. Ray Cox
Re: Empire So.Deep Unit
#19-H-36-17-28
Eddy County, N.M.
Dear Ray:

We are returning the enclosed Forms C-103 on the subject well
for additional information. '

Please explain why the surface casing was not set as per the
c-101 and show the type and amount of additives used in the
cement on all three reports.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel

free to call upon me.

Sincerely yours,

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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